
Eric Fryson 

From: Ferenchak, Brett P. [Brett.Ferenchak@bingham.comj 
Sent: Monday, February 11,20134:52 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Shawna Senko 
Subject: Consummation Notice & Request to Cancel Certificates 

Attachments: FL Consummation Notice & Cancellation. pdf 

FL 
nation Notice & 

Attached is a filing that I originally submitted in January, but was apparently 
blocked by your server. Here is my latest attempt. I would appreciate confirmation of 
receipt. Thank you for your assistance. 

a. 	 Brett P. Ferenchak 
Bingham McCutchen LLP 
2020 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20006 
202 - 373-6 697 
brett.ferenchak@bingham.com 

b. Non-Docket Filing & New Docket Filing 

c. 	 CTC Communications Corp. d/b/a EarthLink Business 
DeltaCom, LLC d/b/a EarthLink Business 
EarthLink Carrier , LLC 
EarthLink Business, LLC 
Saturn Telecommunica tion Services, Inc. d/b/a EarthLink Business 
STS Telecom, LLC 

d. 2 Pages Total 

e. (1) CONSUMMATION NOTICE - Notification of CTC Communications Corp., DeltaCom, 
LLC f/k/a DeltaCom, Inc., EarthLink Carrier, LLC f/k/a Interstate FiberNet, Inc., 
EarthLink Business, LLC f/k/a New Edge Network, Inc., Saturn Telecommunication Services, 
Inc. and STS Telecom, LLC Regarding Certain Pro Forma I ntra-Company Changes 

(2) REQUEST TO CANCE L CERTIFICAT ES OF SATURN TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES, INC. 
AND STS TELECOM, LLC 

Confidentiality Notice: The information in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) i s 
considered confidential and is intended on l y for the recipient(s) listed above. Any 
review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this e-mail is prohibited except by or 
on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please 
notify me immediately by reply email, delete this email, and do not disc l ose its contents 
to anyone. 

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we 
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of 
avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being 
delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed herein and 
may not be relied upon by any other person or entity or used for any other purpose without 
our prior written consent. 
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Jean L. Kiddoo 
Brett P. Ferenchak 
jean.kiddoo@bingham.com 
brett . ferenchak@bingham.com 

February 5, 2013 

Via E-Filing 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
til ings@psc.state.tl.us 

Re: 	 Notification of CTC Communications Corp., DeltaCom, LLC flkla 
DeltaCom, Inc., EarthLink Carrier, LLC f/kla Interstate FiberNet, Inc., 
EarthLink Business, LLC f/kla New Edge Network, Inc., Saturn 
Telecommunication Services, Inc. and STS Telecom, LLC Regarding 
Certain Pro Forma Intra-Company Changes 

NOTICE OF CONSUMMATION 

REQUEST TO CANCEL CERTIFICATES OF SATURN 
TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES, INC. AND STS TELECOM, LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On behalf of CTC Communications Corp. d/b/a EarthLink Business ("CTC"), DeltaCom, 
LLC d/b/a EarthLink Business ("DeltaCom"), EarthLink Carrier, LLC ("ELink Carrier"), 
EarthLink Business, LLC ("ELink Biz"), Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc . d/b/a 
EarthLink Business ("Saturn") and STS Telecom, LLC ("STS") (collectively, the 
"Parties"), this letter notifies the Commission that, except for the pro f orma transfer of 
certain wholesale network assets and customers of DeltaCom to ELink Carrier, the pro 
f orma intra-company changes described in the Parties' Notification electronically tiled on 
November 9, 201 2 (the "Notification"), were completed on December 3 I, 2012 . 

As a result of the pro forma mergers described in the Notification, Saturn l and STS2 no 
longer exist as separate corporate entities. Therefore, DeltaCom, as their successor in 
interest, request that the Commission cancel CLEC Certificate No. 8251 and IXC 
Registration No. TJ292 of Saturn and CLEC Certificate No. 8416 and IXC Registration 

Saturn is authorized to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications 
services pursuant to CLEC Certificate No. 8251 issued by the Commission in Docket No. 
021053-TX and interexchange services pursuant to IXC Registration No. T1292 . 
2 STS is authorized to provide competitive local exchange telecommunications 
services pursuant to CLEC Certificate No. 8416 issued by the Commission in Docket No. 
03 1016-TX and interexchange services pursuant to IXC Registration No. TJ971. 
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Ann Clerk 
February 5,2013 
Page 2 

No. TJ971 STS effective Decem ber 31, 2012. As described in the all of 
the customers and STS became customers of DeltaCom as a result pro 
forma mergers same terms conditions of as Saturn or STS 
provided. 

Please and acceptance of Should you any 
please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jean L. 
Brett P. 

Counsel for the 

A/75379553,] 


